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October 21, 1982

Mr. Frank J. Miraglia, Jr., Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3

Divisicn of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
wWashington, DC 20555

50-133, OL-DPR-7

Dear Mr. Miraglia:
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Very truly yours,
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Generic Letter 82-12 the policy statement
entitled "Policy on Factors Causing Fatigue of Operating
Personnel at Nuclear Reactors" has bzen reviewed.
administrative procedures at Humboldt Bay Power Plant address

: this topic and comply with the guidelines contained in the

Revisions to the plant Technical Specifica-

tions will be proposed when the decision is made to restart

Humtoldt Bay Power Plant Unit No.

The existing



